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September 1, 2022 
 
Montgomery County Planning Department 
Attn: Brea Hopkins, Director of Planning and GIS 
755 Roanoke Street  
Christiansburg, VA 24073 
 
RE: SHAH-Five Points Road Special Use Permit Application 
 
Dear Ms. Hopkins, 
 
The attached Special Use Permit application is a request for the allowance to have a 
General store or specialty shop with a gross floor area of two thousand (2,000) square feet 
or less in an existing building located at 3802 Five Points Road within the Village of Riner 
and in an A-1 zoning district.  The existing structure was previously owned by Auburn Baptist 
Church and Higher Living Ministries and was used as a recreational building for the church 
and has an apartment in it as well.  SHAH Development purchased the property in March 
of 2022 and would like to use the front 2,000 sf of the building for an antique store (specialty 
shop) and maintain the apartment use at the rear of the existing building. 
 
The property is located in an area designated Village Expansion in the Montgomery County 
Comprehensive Plan which provides compatible expansion opportunities of residential, and 
business uses.  This is allowable by keeping development in these area at an appropriate 
scale and character that is complimentary to the Village core.  The existing building is a 
single-story structure with a covered entry way and is more rural in character.  As no exterior 
improvements are planned, the building will stay in character with the village area.  As Riner 
is designated as a Village area in the County, it also has a Village Plan that is part of the 
overall Comprehensive Plan.  The Riner Village Plan shows the subject parcel to be Mixed 
Use on the Riner Village Policy Map.  The Village Plan text states as one of its policies,  
RVP 1.2.5 Encourage Mixed-Uses. Land uses along Route 8 and Five Points Road in the 
Historic Area should be a mix of residential, commercial, office and civic uses. Limit new 
commercial and employment uses to small-scale buildings with small building footprints that 
are architecturally compatible with traditional commercial and civic uses.  This special use 
permit request furthers this specific goal by having residential and commercial uses in one 
building that is compatible with the surrounding area. 
 
Below are specifics regarding the proposal:  

- The building will be used in its current condition and no additions are proposed for 
the building.  Minor cosmetic alterations may be performed at the owner’s discretion.   

- No interior improvements to the building are proposed other than those that may be 
required to meet the current building code or fire prevention code.   

- The structure currently has an existing gravel parking lot that would continue to be 
used for the proposed use and the apartment.  No changes or alterations are 
proposed for the parking lot.   

- The existing entrance into the parking lot is off Five Points road and is directly across 
the intersection from Carriage Road.  No changes to the entrance are proposed.   

- There is only 1 employee for this new business and the limited allowable square 
footage will keep traffic to a minimum.  While there is not an ITE classification for 
antique store, trips generated are likely to be less than 15 per day. 
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- According to PSA, the structure is currently served by public water and sewer.  No 
changes to interior or exterior infrastructure are proposed as the proposed use will 
not increase water and sewer demand. 

- Hours of operation are anticipated to be 9:00am-5:00pm. 
- No new exterior lighting is proposed. 
- No exterior signage is proposed. 
- No additional landscaping or screening is proposed.   

 
In closing, we hope that County Staff, the Planning Commission, and the Board of 
Supervisors see the benefit of this small business and support our Special Use Permit 
request.  As always, we look forward to working with your office on this application and if 
you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 
Sincerely, 
Balzer and Associates 
 

 
Steven M. Semones, EVP 
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